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TO: Sue Mosley
Committee to Improve Marion Gounty
FROM: Wesley Wilcox W
Supervisor of Elections
RE: Delinquent Notice: Report Code —2020-G3
Report Period: September 12, 2020 through September 25, 2020

Report Due Date: October 2, 2020

DATE: October 5, 2020

It has been determined that your Committee finance report is late. Once we receive your delinquent
financial report, the applicable fine will be determined. Pursuant to F.S. §106.29, the fine is $50.00 per
day for the first three days late and, thereafter, $500.00 per day for each late day, not to exceed 25
percent of the total receipts or expenditures, whichever is greater, for the period covered by the late
report.

The fine is to be paid to the filing officer within 20 days after receipt of the notice of payment due.
Appeal may be made to the Florida Elections Commission pursuant to F.S. §106.07(8)(b).

Should you wish to appeal, it is your responsibility to notify this office, in writing, of the intention to
appeal.

If you have any questions please call Kim Hankemeyer at 620-3290 M-F, 8:30 AM to 4:30 PM.



